

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

Pacific Palisades, 1951-06-14

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erika Mann

1550 San Remo Drive
Pacific Palisades, Calif.

June 14, 1951

Mr. Victor Jacobs
Galef & Jacobs, Law Offices
22 East 40th Street
New York 16, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Jacobs:

This is just to tell you that my parents' plans would seem to have matured; that they are taking a boat on July 10th; and that I am to fly after them on the 11th or 12th (so as to be able to get our dwarfish car out of the Parisian suburbs and meet them in Havre.). Would there, to your noble mind, be even the faintest trace of a chance for Erika to obtain her blank blank blank (I hate to use vulgar language) prior to or on or about that date? And -- since, as you so rightly state, the blankety blank would not entitle your favorite client to reenter this country anyway, -- would there appear to be any serious objection to her leaving the U.S., cherishing the hope that the document might eventually be forwarded to her?

8/21/EI
I ~~am~~ proposed to leave the Mann residence *for Chicago* sometime around July 4th, and intend to stay in New York for a very few days only. Should it be advisable for me - for some unfathomable reason - to extend my New York stay, would you kindly say so? Would you -- now that our correspondence has been so gratifyingly reopened - say something anyway? Have the files been recovered? What mood does lil' ole Shaughnessy seem to be in? Has he muttered anything over the phone? Has he, incidentally, ever as much as mentioned the beautiful letter I wrote him last December? Its receipt has never been acknowledged by him or anyone else, - *except, of course, your- self.*

That's all. Thanks in advance for giving and regiving my idiotic problems your kindly attention.

With warmest regards,

Yours as ever cordially

Erika Mann.

